Permission

Can, could, may, might

The most common modal verbs to talk about permission are can, could, may and might.

· ASKING FOR PERMISSION (INFORMAL): Can I sit here?
· ASKING FOR PERMISSION (FORMAL): Could I use this chair? Might/May I use this chair?
· GIVING PERMISSION (INFORMAL): You can sit here.
· GIVING PERMISSION (FORMAL): You may use this chair.
· REFUSING PERMISSION (INFORMAL): Sorry, you can’t use this chair.

· REFUSING PERMISSION (FORMAL):  Sorry, you may not use this chair.
Was/were allowed to, couldn’t

To talk about permission in the past, we can use the forms was/were allowed to or the negative form couldn’t. We don’t use the affirmative form could to talk about permission in the past.

· He wasn’t allowed to sit down during the lesson.
· He couldn’t sit down during the lesson. 
· He could receive visits. [image: image1.png]


 
· He was allowed to receive visits. [image: image2.png]



Obligation

[image: image3.png]MUST VS. HAVE TO — MEANING
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You must rest for two weeks.

MANAGER: You must be here at 7.
SMOKER*: I must stop smoking.

*The obligation comes from the smoker. The
smoker thinks it's necessary.

MUSTN'T

Prohibition. You can't do something.
It's necessary that you don't do it.

You mustn't wait here.
You can't wait here. It's not allowed.
He mustn't call her at work.

He can't call her at work. It's necessary
that he doesn't call her at work.

I have to rest for two weeks.

4
HAVE TO

WORKER: I have fo be there at 7.
SMOKER*: I have fo stop smoking.

*The obligation comes from the doctor. The
doctor thinks it's necessary.

DON'T HAVE TO

ion. You can do something but
need to do it. Not necessary.

You don't have to wait here.
You don't need to wait here. Not necessary.
He doesn't have to call her at work.

He doesn't need to call her if he doesn't want
to do it. It's not necessary.
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Must / have to

Must and have to are used to express obligation. When we use must this usually means that the obligation comes from the speaker, it’s like a personal obligation, whereas have to normally means that the obligation is external.

· I must give up smoking. (I need to, I say so)

· I have to give up smoking. (I’m obliged. My doctor says so)

In informal English can also use ‘ve got to to express obligation  (⇒ See Have – auxiliary or main verb).

· I’ve got to be there before ten. 
In the past, we use had to in every instance.

· I had to give up smoking. (because I needed to, or because my doctor forced me to).

Mustn’t / don’t have to

The negative forms mustn’t and don’t have to are completely different. Mustn’t is used to express prohibition (an obligation not to do something), whereas don’t have to is used to express an absence of obligation. (⇒ See Have to, must, should – obligation, prohibition, necessity, advice)

· You mustn’t reveal where you get the information. (=you have the obligation not to do it)

· You don’t have to arrive before 7. (=you can do it, but it’s not necessary, there’s no obligation)

Necessity

[image: image4.png]DON'T NEED TO vs NEEDN'T
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DON'T NEED TO

NEEDN'T

DIDN'T NEED TO

NEEDN'T HAVE

to give someone

» permission NOT to do
something

W to talk about something
that happened

to talk about absence of|
necessity in general

to talk about something
that didn't happen

People don't need tfo have a
degree fo get a good job.

.

You don't need to clean the
windows.

You needn't clean the windows.
“

He got better and didn't need
fo go to the doctor.

Thanks, but you didn't need
fo bring wine.

Thanks, but you needn't have

\_ brought wine.





Need to, have to, don’t need to, don’t have to

We use need to/have to or don’t need to/don’t have to + infinitive to say that something is or is not necessary.

· We need to/have to confirm our reservations before Friday. 
· You don’t need to/don’t have to believe in God to be a good person. 
Don’t need to / needn’t

We can use both don’t need to or needn’t + infinitive to say that it is unnecessary to do something. However, when we are talking about a general necessity (in general, not on one specific occasion), we normally use don’t need to, and we can use both don’t need to or needn’t + infinitive when we are talking about a specific necessity (on one specific occasion).

· The doctor said I don’t need to wear glasses. (In general, all the time)

· Tell him he doesn’t need to/needn’t wash the dishes. I’ll do it later. (On one specific occasion)

Didn’t need to / needn’t have

When something was not necessary but we did it, we can use both didn’t need to + infinitive and needn’t have + past participle.

· Thanks, it’s very beautiful, but you didn’t need to buy/needn’t have bought anything. (=you did it)

However, when something was not necessary and we did not do it, we can only use didn’t need to.

· I didn’t buy any groceries because Sarah told me I needn’t have bought anything. [image: image5.png]



· I didn’t buy any groceries because Sarah told me I didn’t need to buy anything. [image: image6.png]



Be able to, be allowed to, be permitted to, be supposed / meant to, had better
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BE ABLE TO / BE ALLOWED TO| ALLOWED s not common after IT IS
Express permission or possibility @It is allowed to use mobile phones.

»We eat all we wanted, | @ You are allowed to use mobile phones.
@ Using mobile phones is allowed.

» You [ZIRM-TRUICRE finish in time.

BE PERMITTED TO

Express permission or prohibition in formal or official situations
»It take photos of the archive documents.

» Picnics in the park.

» Employees use mobile devices.

[BE SUPPOSED TO / BE MEANT TO|

Express obligation or permission for actions that should or shouldn't be done

» We [TV check in one hour before take-off.

(RN aren't supposed/meant tol TN

HAD BETTER / HAD BETTER NOT)

Talk about actions sb should or shouldn't do, often with a negative consequence

» WellEIPN hurry up, or we'l miss our train.
» Youl T TIABR, fell her you broke the vase - she'll get very mad.





Be able to / be allowed to

We can use subject + be able to / be allowed to instead of can to express permission or possibility. (⇒ See Can, could, be able to – ability and possibility)

· We were allowed to eat all that we wanted. 
· You won’t be able to finish before the deadline. 
We do NOT normally use it + be able to/be allowed to + infinitive.

· It is allowed to use mobile phones. [image: image8.png]



· You are allowed to use mobile phones. [image: image9.png]



· Using mobile phones is allowed. [image: image10.png]



Be (not) permitted to

We can use be (not) permitted to +infinitive to express permission or prohibition in formal or official situations, to say what the rules or laws are. The form it + be (not) permitted to +infinitive can be used.

· It is not permitted to take photos of the archive documents. 
· Picnics are not permitted in the park. 
· Employees are permitted to use mobile devices. 
Be supposed to / be meant to

We can also use be supposed/meant to + infinitive to express obligation or permission, to say what we should or shouldn’t do.

· We are supposed/meant to check in one hour before take-off.  
· What are you doing? You aren’t supposed/meant to be here.
Had better, had better not

We use had better + infinitive (without to) to talk about actions we think someone should or shouldn’t do. There is often a negative result if the action is carried out. We normally use the shortened form ‘d better, and the negative form is  ‘d better not (hadn’t is NOT used).

· We’d better hurry up or we’ll miss our train.  
· You’d better not tell her you broke the vase –she’ll get very mad. [image: image11.png]



· You hadn’t better tell her you broke the vase. [image: image12.png]



Modal verbs of deduction – Grammar chart
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MAY/MIGHT (NOT)

90-100% (sure it's TRUE)

@ She must be in the
garden. (=I'm sure she is
in the garden)

3 They must know each
other.

90-100% (sure NOT true)

@) She can't be his mother.
She's too young. (=I'm
sure she is NOT his
mother)

) He's just left. He can't
be too far.

30-50% (maybe it's TRUE)

® He may/might be dead.

@ He may/might not
remember who you are.
(=Maybe he does NOT

remember)

VAN

Use ) (NOT mustn't)
€ He's just left. He mustn't be too far.
o He's just left. He can't be too far.

(No cen)

0 He isn't here. He can be at home.
@ He isn't here. He might be at home

/)

to speculate about actions in

ress

=) They are in Iniza. They must be having
a great time.

%) You're always hungry. I think that you

might not be eating enough protein.
5 New study suggests that air pollution

may be making people unhappy.





May, might

We use may and might to talk about things that are possibly true, but we don’t know for sure.

· He’s more than 2 meters tall. He might be a basketball player. (=perhaps he is)

· He says Betty is his friend, but I think she may be his girlfriend.
We use may not or might not to talk about things that are possibly not true, but we don’t know for sure.

· You should call her. She might not know where you are. (=perhaps she doesn’t know)

Don’t use can for deduction

We don’t use can as a modal of deduction.

· He can be at home now. [image: image14.png]



· He might/may be at home now. [image: image15.png]



Must, can’t

We use must when we are sure, or quite sure, that something is true.

· You must be tired after the long journey. (=I’m sure you are tired)

· I’m sure I had the keys when I left. They must be in the car.
But we use can’t (NOT mustn’t) when we are sure, or quite sure, that something is not true.

· We’ve been walking for hours. It mustn’t be far from here. [image: image16.png]



· We’ve been walking for hours. It can’t be far from here. [image: image17.png]



· They’ve lived here only for a couple of months. They can’t know many people.
+ be + -ing

After may, might, must or can’t, we can use be + -ing, when we are talking about actions in progress.

· They’ve gone to Ibiza, and right now, they must be having a great time.
· Call him. He might be waiting for us.
Past modal verbs of deduction – Grammar chart

[image: image18.png]PAST MODALS OF DEDUCTION

90-100% sure
it's TRUE

30-50% sure
it's (or not)
true

test-englishgcom

expected to
be true

+ infinitive
(present meaning)

() She must be in the
garden.

)Look at their house.
They must be rich.

+ HA\

(past meaning)

@ She must have
been in the garden
when I called.

@He's just left. He
can't be too far.
(NOT mustn‘t-be)

+ infinitive
(present meaning)

) She can't be his
mother. She's too
young.

@ He's just left. He
can't be too far.

(past meaning)

@ You can't have seen
her. She was at
home.

® You couldn't have
seen her.

+ infinitive
(present meaning)

® He may/might take

+ infinitive
(present meaning)

3 He should be/ought

the next train.
® She may/might not

fo be at work now.
3 It shouldn't be/

be home yet.

@ He may have taken
a different train.

He'll call.
@ He might not have
heard you.

COULD also possible

@ He could be hurt.

ought not to be too

far now.

+ HAVI

@ You should have
packed/ought to
have packed your
things. You're going
to be late.

3 You shouldn't have

done/ought not to

have done that. It

was rude.

[tle[s[t/-le[njg[l[i[s h|g[c]om]





Modal verbs of deduction and speculation

We can use some modal verbs + an infinitive to talk about how certain we are that something is or is not true. We can also use some modal verbs + have + past participle to talk about how certain we are that something was or was not true in the past.

Must have done

We use must have + past participle to say that we are quite sure that something was true or happened in the past.

· I can’t find my wallet! I must have dropped it in the taxi.
· You must have had a real scare when you saw the crocodile. 
Can’t have done

We use can’t/couldn’t have + past participle to say that we are quite sure that something did NOT happen or was NOT true in the past.

· You can’t/couldn’t have seen John last night. He was in hospital. 
· She can’t/couldn’t have passed the test. She didn’t even open the books. 
Note that for negative deduction, we use can’t (NOT mustn’t)

· He mustn’t be that famous. [image: image19.png]



· He can’t be that famous. [image: image20.png]



Could/might/may have done

We can use could have + past participle to say that something was possible in the past or someone had the possibility to do something but didn’t do it.

· You could have called me to say you weren’t coming. I waited for hours. 
We can also use could/might/may have + past participle to say that it’s possible that something was true or happened in the past.

· It’s been three days. They might/may have finished painting the house by now. 
· If they left at 9, they might/may have already arrived.
Note that we use might not or may not (NOT could not) to talk about a negative possibility.

· She might/may not have heard us. Knock again. 
Should/ought to have done

We use should have/ought to have + past participle to talk about a situation expected to happen in the past. This form is normally used for criticism.

· You should/ought to have already packed your things. We’re going to be late. 
· He should/ought to have studied more. Nobody fails if they study. 
